

# Seyed Mohammad Mosallaei

## Architect

GHAZVIN 3413677618

[mhd.subs@gmail.com](mailto:mhd.subs@gmail.com)

+989122810702

More than 12 years of experience in consultant, design, and inspection of various types of concrete or steel structure up to 6 floors buildings.

- Ability to develop plans and relative documents for approval with the authorizations.
- Coordinate structure, electrical, mechanical engineers and contractors of a project.
- Expert in drafting with Autodesk AutoCAD and modeling with various materials to presenting a design to the recruiter.
- Ability to install drywalls and/or technical knowledge skills for inspections.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Sponsorship required to work in the US

## Work Experience

---

### Architectural Supervisor

Qazvin Construction Engineering Organization - GHAZVIN

November 2007 to Present

Grade 1 permit of design and build

[www.qeng.ir](http://www.qeng.ir)

### Technical Office Expert

MAMMUT(TM) Co. / Mashhad Combined Cycle Power Plant

June 2011 to August 2011

[www.commutator.com](http://www.commutator.com)

### Architectural and Structural Supervisor / Approximately

Housing Foundation Of Islamic Revolution

April 2006 to 2009

April 2006 -2009/ [www.athabaskan.ir](http://www.athabaskan.ir)

## Education

---

### Master's in Architectural Engineering

QIAU - [www.qiau.ac.ir/en](http://www.qiau.ac.ir/en) - GHAZVIN

September 1995 to August 2003

## Skills

---

- Auto cad

- Cad
- Hand drafting
- Drafting
- Microsoft office
- Mockups (10+ years)
- Adobe Photoshop
- Operating Systems

## Languages

---

- Farsi - Expert
- English - Intermediate

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Grade 1 Permit Work in Architectural Design, Supervision and Implementation of Buildings**

January 2007 to Present

Ministry of Road and Urban Development

<https://www.mrud.ir/en>

## Additional Information

---

### Skills

Hand Drafting, Auto CAD, Microsoft Office, windows and open sources operating systems, making architectural mockups, written and oral communication in English